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10 July 2018 Article 11 No: 2379

Re: Article 11 Declaration

Dear Mr Montgomery

The Agency has reviewed your Article 11" Request, which was received on 6 July 2018, and, based

on the information provided, advises as follows:

The Agency has determined that a licence is required to be in place at this facility prior to the
acceptance and recovery of hazardous waste at this facility.

You can find further information on the licensing process at: http://www.epa.ie/licensing/.

lf you should wish to proceed with this proposed activity please contact the Agency to organise a

pre-application meeting at your earliest convenience.

I trust this advice assists.

Yours sincerely

frl Zf*^-g.--6fi*'*:r---
s

Caroline Murphy
I nspector
Office of Envi ronmental Sustainabi lity

cc Director of Services, Environment Section, Wicklow Co Co, County Buildings, Whitegates,
Wicklow Town
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